APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Publ?c Service Electric and Gas Company Docket/License: 50-272/DPR-70
Sale Units 1 and 2 Docket/License: 50-311/DPR-75

During ins ection on September 1-27, 1982, the following violations were identi-
fied and ~ategorized under the NRC Enforcement Policy, 10 CFR 2 Appendix C
(47FR9987, March 9, 1982).

A.l Technical Specification 6.9.1.9.b requires the submittal of a written
report within 30 days of operation in a degraded mode permitted by a
1imiting condition for operation. Technical Specification 3.3.3.5
permits operation for up to seven days with a steam generator level
channel at the hot shutdown panel out of service.

Contrary to the above no report was submitted by September 22, 1982

for a failure of Steam Generator 23 Wide Range Level instrumentation at
the hot shutdown panel which was discovered on July 27, 1982 and repaired
on July 28, 1982,

;2;5723 a Severity Level V Violation, (Supplement 1), applicable to

A.2 Technical Specification 3.0.4 and 3.3.1.1 prohibit closing the reactor
trip b;eakers unless both source range nuclear instrument channels are
operable.

Contrary to the above, on Auqust 9, 1982, with source range channel N31
inoperable in Mode III, the trip breakers were shut for testing. No
rods were withdrawn,

T21s7:’s a Severity Level IV Violation, (Supplement 1), applicable to
PPR-70.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2,201, Public Service Electric and Gas
Company is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the
date of the letter that transmits this Notice, a written statement or explanation
in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good
cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending your response time.
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